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Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

From: Chu, Hui Yen <Huiyen.Chu@aig.com>
Sent: Monday, 28 November 2022 6:49 PM
To: sarah@islandlaw.com.sg
Cc: 'MS Car Auto'; Lim, Kok-Chong; Noor Amran, Noor Yussyuhaila; Hor, Yinrul
Subject: aigencrypt PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION - ACCIDENT INVOLVING OUR INSURED VEHICLE 

SJS9080R AND SLJ370L ON 28/11/2022

Without Prejudice 
 
Your Reference : SLJ370L 
Our Reference   : SJS9080R 
 
Dear Sir/Madam, 
 
We refer to your Notice of Accident of even date.  
 
We intend to conduct a pre-repair survey of the damage to your client’s/your customer’s vehicle jointly with your 
client/your motor workshop. We propose to use one of the motor surveyors named in the attached list to conduct the 
joint pre-repair survey as a single joint expert: 
 

Name of Surveyor Company Name 
Lawrence Ng Chun Kee Priority Services 
Jeffrey Ong Leng Kiat Priority Services 
Jimmy Lee Priority Services 
EC Looi  Automobile Inspection Services Pte Ltd 
Pang Kiah Keen (Frankie) Formteam Adjusters Pte Ltd 
Ng You Han Formteam Adjusters Pte Ltd 
Soon HanXin (Gary) Formteam Adjusters Pte Ltd 
Chow Bo Xiong  Formteam Adjusters Pte Ltd 
Chua Soo Teck (Benjamin) Formteam Adjusters Pte Ltd 
You Jin Feng Formteam Adjusters Pte Ltd 
Li Lewei Formteam Adjusters Pte Ltd 
Henry Ng Formteam Adjusters Pte Ltd 

 
Please let us know within two (2) working days whether you agree to the appointment of any of these motor surveyors 
as a single joint expert. You may select one or more of the listed motor surveyors. We will bear the cost of the pre-
repair survey carried out by the single joint expert. 
 
Thanks & Regards, 
 
Chu, Hui Yen 
AIG 
FNOL Adjuster 
Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd 
78 Shenton Way #10-16 Singapore 079120 
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Tel +(65) 68307871 
Huiyen.Chu@aig.com | www.aig.sg 
 

From: Sarah <sarah@islandlaw.com.sg>  
Sent: Monday, November 28, 2022 1:26 PM 
To: ClaimsDocManagement <ClaimsDocManagement@aig.com> 
Cc: 'MS Car Auto' <mscarautopl@gmail.com> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: OUR REF: SLJ 370L/ YOUR VEH: SJS 9080R 
 
This message is from an external sender; be cautious with links and attachments. 

Accident involving SLJ 370L AND SJS 9080R ON 28/11/2022 AT 1030 HOURS ALONG TOH GUAN ROAD 
 

(NOTICE TO INSURER TO CONDUCT PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION WITHIN 2 WORKING DAYS PURSUANT TO 
PARAGRAPH 6.2 OF PRE-ACTION PROTOCOL FOR NIMA CASES) 
  
We act for Muhammad Danial Bin Ismail, who has appointed the undermentioned workshop to repair his vehicle SLJ 
370L. 
  
Please be informed that the said vehicle can be inspected at: 
  
Name: MS Car Auto Pte Ltd 

Address: 8 Kaki Bukit Avenue 4 #01-07 Singapore 415875 
Contact Person: June / Desmond 

Contact Number: 6385 1838 
  

Please note that if you fail to conduct the pre-repair inspection within the next 2 working days excluding any intervening 
Saturday, Sunday or Public Holiday, the said workshop will commence repairs thereafter without further reference to you. 

  
  
Best Regards,  
  
Sarah Liu 
Legal Secretary 
  
ISLAND LAW PRACTICE LLC  
101 Upper Cross Street 
#04-04 People’s Park Centre 
Singapore 058357 
Tel        : (65) 6221 3211 
Fax       : (65) 6225 3210 
Email    : sarah@islandlaw.com.sg 
Web      : www.islandlaw.com.sg  
  

 
  
Important Note: This electronic mail transmission (including any attachments) is private and confidential and may contain 
legally privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, you may not use, copy or disseminate the information 
contained herein. Please delete this message and its attachments immediately and contact us at (65) 6221 3211, if you 
have received this message in error. Thank you. 
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Virus-free.www.avg.com 

 
 

 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE 
This e-mail (including any attachments) may contain information that is privileged or confidential. The sending of this e-mail to any person 
other than the intended recipient is not a waiver of the privilege or confidentiality that attaches to it. If you are not the intended recipient, 
please notify the sender immediately, delete the email and do not copy, distribute or disclose its contents. 


